Anglican Church Of The Epiphany



B5787 Anglican Church of the Epiphany

Location

Wallace Street,, MEREDITH VIC 3333 - Property No B5787

Municipality

GOLDEN PLAINS SHIRE

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 10, 2005

A timber church, with squat broach spire sheathed in sheet iron, and raised apsidal chancel, designed by Alexander North and built in 1913-14. The interior is distinctive and highly atmospheric with its walls clad in tongue and groove boards, traceried chancel screen and wooden furnishings of original design. The impact of the exterior has been diminished by the obliteration of North's original scheme, in which the framing elements were picked out, emphasising the verticality of the tower.

Classified: 27/07/1989

Hermes Number 67996

Property Number	Р	ro	perty	Nu	mbei
-----------------	---	----	-------	----	------

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/